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Dear Director Bayo, 

Please accept this letter as a proposal of settlement for the above referenced 
Docket. 

Due to administrative error, the RAF's for 1997 and 1998 were not properly.filed 
Enclosed is TotalTel's check in the amount of $76,50 
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FPRR SEC LTsubmi t t i ng  the fees which prompted this docket. Please be advised future 

Further, TotalTel would like to make a monetary offer of $100.00 to settle this 
matter. 
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( ]Ep&?ftT Re: Docket No. 991880-TX 

Dear Director Bayo, 

Please accept this letter as a proposal of settlement for the above referenced 
Docket. 

Due to administrative error, the RAF’s for 1997 and 1998 were not properly filed 
in a timely manner. Enclosed is TotalTel’s check in the amount of $76.50 
representing payment of all fees, penalty and interest. 

TotalTel has not yet started providing local telecommunications service in Florida 
as of this date. We understand the payments were required regardless of 
whether or not we were actually providing service and apologize for not timely 
submitting the fees which prompted this docket. Please be advised future 
payments will be submitted timely. 

Further, TotalTel would like to make a monetary offer of $100.00 to settle this 
matter. 

In addition, we would request that Docket No. 991880-TX be deferred from the 
June 6, 2000, agenda until this settlement has been reviewed and ruled on by 
the Commission. 

Very truly yours, 

Thomas P. Gunning 
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Enclosure 
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